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CHILDREN'S SERVICES

WU YEE CHILDREN'S SERVICES
announces a
Public Virtual Board Meeting

Wednesday, September 25, 2024
6-8 pm
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88370039851?pwd=NnF4VXYzc

DQO0QzIxcnplbGMrTWQ2dz09

Members of the community are invited to attend this open
zoom meeting.

*Please email kymberi.olsen@wuyee.org to RSVP and
to request the agenda. *
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From: Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)

To: BOS-Operations

Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS)

Subject: FW: Wu Yee announcement - corrected for 9.25.2024
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:52:20 PM

Attachments: Wu Yee Public zoom Meeting 2024.09.25.pdf

Hey Ops,

Does this need to be posted?
Thanks so much,
Eileen

From: Kymberli Olsen <kymberli.olsen@wuyee.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:44 AM

To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Wu Yee announcement - corrected for 9.25.2024

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Board of Supervisors,

It was brought to my attention that the original announcement turned it
had cut off our logo. Please use this updated flyer. Apologies for the
inconvenience.

Best regards,

Kym

Kymberli Olsen

She/Her/Hers (Why pronouns?)
Executive Assistant

415.230.7519

827 Broadway, San Francisco, CA 94133
Wu Yee Children's Services

Early to learn, early to rise
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